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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: CYS  <cysauto@singnet.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 25 November 2021 11:11 AM

To: Rasul (LKKAuto)

Cc: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Survey Vehicle SMT5990A    - FINALISATION CONFIRMED

Dear Mr Rasul,                                                WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
 
Finalisation confirmed $5,850.00 with thanks. 
 

Regards,        
Ms Tee Wee Sin 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

From: Rasul (LKKAuto) [mailto:Rasul@lkkauto.com]  

Sent: Thursday, 25 November 2021 11:08 am 

To: CYS <cysauto@singnet.com.sg> 

Cc: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: Survey Vehicle SMT5990A - FINALISATION 

 

Hi Wee Sin, 

 

Finalised amount round up is $ 5,850 BEFORE excess and 5 days of lump sum repair. 

Kindly confirm  

 

 
 

 

Best Regards, 

Rasul | Assessor 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Rasul@lkkauto.com | fax: 6841-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary. 

 

From: CYS [mailto:cysauto@singnet.com.sg]  

Sent: Tuesday, 16 November, 2021 11:36 AM 
To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto); Admin-D (LKKAuto); Rasul (LKKAuto) 

Cc: assignments 

Subject: RE: Survey Vehicle SMT5990A - FINALISATION 

 

CYS AUTOMOBILE SERVICES PTE LTD 
38 Woodlands Industrial Park E1 #07-17 S(757700) 
Tel: 62192098    Fax: 62192096 

Email: cysauto@singnet.com.sg 
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Dear Mr Rasul,                                                WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
 
Attached herewith estimate for your attention. 
 
I have calculate the repair cost at $5,870 based on lump sum. 
 
Kindly check and confirm. Thanks and look forward for your reply. 
 

Regards,        
Ms Tee Wee Sin 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@lkkauto.com]  

Sent: Wednesday, 10 November 2021 12:20 pm 

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; 'CYS ' <cysauto@singnet.com.sg> 

Cc: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: Survey Vehicle SMT5990A - KINDLY CHECK WHETHER APPROVE REPAIR 

 

Dear Wee Sin, 
 
 
As instructed by our client , please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SMT 5990A, on Lump Sum Repair 
(Excess $750/-). 
 
If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741 
8434 to arrange our surveyor for inspection.  
 
All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company before 
completion of the repair. 
 
*Our client reserve their rights not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair. 
 
 
 
Best Regards, 

Veron Chen | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

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
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From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)  

Sent: Wednesday, 10 November 2021 10:56 AM 

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

 

 

Still pending authorise from UOI. 

 

Once authorise will send you email. 
 

 

 
Best Regards, 

Veron Chen | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

 
 

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)  

Sent: Tuesday, 9 November 2021 11:05 AM 

To: 'CYS ' <cysauto@singnet.com.sg>; Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: Survey Vehicle SMT5990A - KINDLY CHECK WHETHER APPROVE REPAIR 

 

 

 

Dear Wee Sin, 

 

Thank you for your email. 

 

Dear Veron, 

 

Kindly assist. 

 

FYNA Our Ref : CS/UOI21011330/R1vf3 

 

 

Best Regards, 

Summer Lee | Admin 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, 

#02-25 | S(408933) 
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Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email.  Submission of claim 

related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted. 

 

From: CYS <cysauto@singnet.com.sg>  

Sent: Tuesday, 9 November, 2021 11:01 AM 

To: 'Summer (LKK Auto)' <admin-d@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: 'assignments' <Assignments@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: Survey Vehicle SMT5990A - KINDLY CHECK WHETHER APPROVE REPAIR 

Importance: High 

 

Dear Ms Summer Lee,                                                WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
 
Kindly check whether approve by officer. Thanks and look forward for your reply. 
 

Regards,        
Ms Tee Wee Sin 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

From: Summer (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@lkkauto.com]  

Sent: Monday, 8 November 2021 11:02 am 

To: 'CYS ' <cysauto@singnet.com.sg> 

Cc: 'assignments' <Assignments@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: Survey Vehicle SMT5990A  

 

 

 

Dear WeeSin, 

 

Noted with thanks. 

 

 

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

Sent: Monday, 8 November, 2021 10:58 AM 

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
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Dear Ms Summer Lee,                                    WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
 
The car currently parked at 38 Woodlands Industrial Park E1 #07-17 S(757700). 
 
Kindly don’t arrange Mr Steve come to survey. thanks 
 

Regards,        
Ms Tee Wee Sin 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

From: Summer (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@lkkauto.com]  

Sent: Monday, 8 November 2021 10:55 am 

To: 'CYS ' <cysauto@singnet.com.sg> 

Cc: 'assignments' <Assignments@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: Survey Vehicle SMT5990A  

 

Dear Wee Sin, 

 

Is the vehicle SMT 5990A in the workshop? 

 

 

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
 


